

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC FILE NO 0090-EX-ST-2007

From: Hunter, Daryl [mailto:daryl.hunter@viasat.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 1:55 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: FCC FILE NO 0090-EX-ST-2007

Yes with correction below,

36MG7D

Daryl

Daryl T. Hunter, P.E.

Senior Systems Engineer

ViaSat, Inc.

Email: daryl.hunter@viasat.com

Phone: 760-476-2583

Fax: 760-929-3934

ViaSat Brings Your Network to Life

[<www.viasat.com>](http://www.viasat.com)

Mr Hunter,

Pursuant to our phone conversation please respond back to amendment below to your STA application 0090-EX-ST-2007, with YES or NO.

FREQ BAND: 14000-14500 MHz

Emission Designator: 36N0G7D

ERP: 35kW

COORDINATES: LAT: N28-20-22 and LONG:W81-31-19

Location: Tampa, FL

Ben Ghaffari

Office of Engineering and Technology

Federal Communications Commission

Experimental Licensing Branch

3/14/2007